GOODSYEAR

Goodyear Aircrafi Corporalion

AKRON 15, OHIO

June 35’ 1996

in veply refer
Ietter X3-81402

Mr. Bichard N. Eaberson
350 Pifth Avenue
Bew York 1, New Terk

Dear Nr. Eabsrsont

In our previcus letter X3-W267hk of May 11, 1956, we advised that our

Mmm Gemputaticn Laborstory was examining the fessidbility of
analog oomputing equipment for comtrol of the propossd

MMWW ™is group has pow completed their exsmimation

of e requiremsnts and we regret to advise that the acourscy required

in the computation is too high for solution on (EDA equipment or, for thet

mattar, any other comparsble analog equipment.

Ho are wary sorry that this situation exists since we would have besn most
happy and plessed to have worked with you on this project. e feel that
you will agree with us, however, that it is much better to have made this
analysis at & sufficiontly early date. Thank you very much for the time
you afforded us in preparing the desired information and your courtesy im
avaiting cur veply. Flease do not hesitats to call on us for any future
service which we may be able to renmder.

Vary truly yours

Re e Lowry
Hanager, Customsr Relations
Products

Rllaalt
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